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CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
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ADDRESS
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o ot
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Akerman Senterfitt (10a) beth keating@akerman.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company EI1803 gbachman@gchpk.com No

Printed on 6/7/2010 at 3:40:45 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, June 07, 2010 3:41 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 863732)

Attachments: 04698-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

6/7/2010
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 234008

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASYER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Public Utilities Company EI803 gbachman@chpk.com No

Printed on 5/13/2010 at 3.08,07 PM
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From: Terry Holdnak 10014 3- E@
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 1:21 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Martha Brown; Lee Eng Tan

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 5/12/2010 1:18:00 PM

Docket Number: 100148-EQ

Filename / Path: 100148.Tariff Order.mcb.doc

ORDER APPROVING REVISIONS TO RENEWABLE ENERGY TARIFF

Terry XK. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk i

Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission Loced )

850-413-6738
Mailed L’-
erciled 4



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100148

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Akerman Senterfitt (102} beth.keating@akerman.com No
Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bee@gcharlottefl.com Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasWeb@co.charlotte,fl.us Yes
Florida Public Utilities Company EI1803 gbachman@chpk.com No
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 4:11 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 234008)

Attachments: 03878-10.pdf

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

5/12/2010
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Florida Public Utilities Company EI803 gbachman@chpk.com No
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL i
NAME CODE ADDRESS cohnlf;?[TsEs];ow
DIRECTORY

Akerman Law Firm (10) beth.keating@akerman.com No
Akerman Law Firm (10Feil) matt.feil@akerman.com No
Akerman Senterfitt (10a) beth.keatingi@akerman.com No
AT&T (07) greg.follensbee(@att.com No
Bingham McCutchen LLP (10) russell.blau@bingham.com No
Broadwing Communications, LLC TX804 Greg.Diamond@level3.com No
Cox TA027 kenneth.culpepper(@cox.com No
Crexendo Business Solutions, Inc. jkorn@storesonline.com No
DSI-ITL, LLC dorothy.cukier@gtl.net No
Excel Telecommunications jdennis(@excel.com No
Excel Telecommunications/VarTec Solutions/VarTec leslie.cllis@excel.com No
Telecom

Florida Public Utilities Company EI803 gbachman@chpk.com No
Granite Telecommunications. LLC TX685 rcurrier@granitenet.com No
Hamilton Telecommunications john.nelson@hamiltontel.com No
Holland & Knight Law Firm (10a) bruce.may@hklaw.com No
Klein Law Group (10) AKlein@kleinlawPLLC.com No
Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C. (10) Isteinhart@telecomeounsel.com No
Mark Williams / S.A. Williams Corporation (Thresher) michael. kamprath@thresherpa.com No
Matrix Telecom, Inc. sklopack@matrixbt.com No
Mobile Manor Water Company, Inc. WuUl167 bonitav@bensonsinc.com No
Nabors Law Firm (10) mstern@ngnlaw.com No
North Fort Myers Utility, Inc. oldbridge9@acl.com No
Pennington Law Firm (10) gene(@penningtonlaw.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI§01 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Qwest (Portland) Alex.Duarte@qwest.com No
Qwest (Seattle) Adam.Sherr@qwest.com No
Qwest Communications Company, LLC TI215 Jeff. Wirtzfeld@qwest.com No
Qwest Communications Company, LLC(Topp) Jason. Topp@qwest.com No
Rose Law Firm (Longwood) mfriedman(@rsbattorneys.com No
Ruden Law Firm (10) Mary.Smallwood@ruden.com No
Rutledge Law Firm (07) marsha@reuphlaw.com No
Rutledge Law Firm (10) marsha@reuphlaw.com No
Service Management Systems, Inc. WS571 dennis@dbasile.com No
Skadden, Arps. Slate, Meagher & Flom LLP jbeahn(@skadden.com No
Sorenson Media Inc. ctingey@sorenson.com No
Sprint Maggie.schoolat@mail.sprint.com No
Sprint Nextel (09) douglas.c.nelson@sprint.com No
Tom Hawkins Hawkclub@gmail.com No
tw telecom of florida L.p. TAQ13 Carolyn.Ridley@twtelecom.com No
Verizon Access Transmission Services TAQ05 david.christian@verizon.com No
Verizon Florida LLC (10ATL) de.oroark@verizon.com No
Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative, Inc. ECI916 bbrown{@wrec.net No
X0 Communications Services, Inc. TX205 john.ivanuska@xo.com No
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090011

ADDRESS
; 7 IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
NAME CODE ADDRESS o i
: 4 COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Mayor, City of Brooksville jbernardini@cityofbrooksville.us Yes
Mayor, City of Weeki Wachee cityofweekiwachee(@yahoo.com Yes
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, April 26, 2010 10:51 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 242147)

Attachments: MAY04-10.AGN.pdf

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

4/26/2010



STATE OF FLORIDA
e OFFICE OF COMMISSION
CLERK
ANN COLE
COoMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

COMMISSIONERS:

NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN
LisA POLAK EDGAR

NATHAN A. SKOP

DAVID E. KLEMENT

BEN A. “STEVE” STEVENS Il

Public Service Commission

ADMINISTRATIVE

March 30, 2010

Akerman Law Firm

Beth Keating

106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
Tallahassee FL 32301

Re: Docket No. 100148-EQ

Dear Mrs. Keating:

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for approval of revisions to renewable energy
tariff, by Florida Public Utilities Company, which was filed in this office on March 26, 2010, and
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail; contact@psc.state.fl.us




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Docket No. 100148-EQ Date Docketed: 03/26/2010 Title: Petition for approval of revisions to renewable energy tariff,
by Florida Public Utilities Company.
Company: Florida Public Utilities Company
SPSC CLK - COF - 20ONDENCE
g&simsiazﬁxémii%___; - ows Consamer
DOCUMENT NO. (522 73-/0
THRTRINUTION: =
official Filing Date: Expiration: RSTHIBLUTION: e e
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD 55C
(" Q" _indicates OPR) I | 1 | X T x 7 | | I
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al3(a);A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT YO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff [ﬁ: Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9,
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20.
21,
22.
23.
24,
25.
26,
27.
28,
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff 134,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hryg Staff Commigsioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK KL ST AG ED SK KL ST
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date )
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clert

Docket No.100148-EQ Date Docketed: 03/26/2010 Title: Petition for approval of revisions to renewable energy tariff,
by Florida Public Utilities Company.

Company: Florida Public Utilities Company

official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SSC
(“()" indicates OPR) | | | | | X ] ] X [ I
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al3(a);A4(b);A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff K Lewis @ Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
1. Petition Filed NONE 03/26/2010
2. Staff Recommendation NONE 04/22/2010
3. Agenda NONE 05/04/2010
4. Tariff Order - Close +if No Protest NONE 05/24/2010
5. Consummating Order if No Protest - Close Docke NONE 06/17/2010
6. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 06/25/2010
7.
Staff Counsel J Hartman, M Brown 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23,
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
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and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 04/02/2010 36.
37.
Initijals OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
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- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Conmissioners ADM
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X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: BG-l DN
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0470272010 |
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